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May 26, 2009

TO: Alderman Greg Helding, Chairman
Public Works and Services Committee

Item #09-3630

FROM: John C. Rooney
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/Engineering
RE: Amendment No. 2, Contract 14-09 (K9-014), PS — Design of Parks Paving Projects,

Nielsen Madsen & Barber, consultant

We have received Amendment No. 2 on the above contract. This is for Design Engineering Services
for Lincoln Park Driveway, Flat Iron Square Parking Lot and West Racine Parking Lot. This
amendment is to add topographic survey services, prepare plans, specifications and construction cost
estimates for required pavement, drainage and erosion control improvements and to incorporate added

improvements into the contract documents.

The amendment is in the amount of $2,500 and funding is as follows:

Account No. Description Amount
988.700.5020 Lincoln Parking Lot $ 1,000.00
107.000.5750 Johnson Parking Lot 1,250.00
106.989.5750 Parking Lot Repairs 250.00

Total $2,500.00

If the Committee agrees, the appropriate action would be to accept the amendment and authorize the

Mayor and City Clerk to enter into the agreement.

Cc: Joy Hansche
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